CITY OF

DILLINGHAM

ALASKA
MEMORANDUM

DATE: 03/24/22

TO: Robert J Mawson
FROM: Scott Runzo FDC
SUBJECT: February/March Monthly Report

STAFF REPORT

e Rescue and fire calls
e 43 EMT/ EMS calls
e 3 Firecalls

Fire/[EMS activity:

Testing for volunteers Scott Pak scheduled for April 12-14

Scott Pak service will be performed on April 12-14

Fire department and EMS provided EMS services for Beaver Round and did an open house.

EMS/prevention has attended both job fairs in Dillingham.

EMS has Coordinated CPR class with State troopers.

e Beginning the process of recruiting for summer EMTs. It looks like we might be able to fill these

positions with local individuals. Interviews will start next week.

4 weekly training sessions covering fire and EMS.

Eng 1 and tanker 5 will be worked on by an outside vendor at the beginning of May.

We have two new certified EMTs.

Added Janice Cox as a new member of the Department.

Four-day fire training starts this week, Thursday through Saturday. The trainers are from the

Fairbanks Fire department. We have 9 people who signed up to do the training.

e The fire department is in the pre-planning stages of producing a long-term plan for a new fire
station. Decisions need to be made by the city manager and planning for direction.

e Working with Alekengik fire and other areas outside the city limits.
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Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that assure a
high quality of living, and excellence in education.



